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Learning, Leadership, & 

Organization Development  

 

Training Announcement 

From: Lesley Mizer 

To: A&M System Training Coordinators 

Subject: Updated Online Course: Orientation to the A&M System 

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 

Dear A&M System Training Coordinators, 

The System-required training, Orientation to the A&M System (99004) was updated to 

include our newest member to the System, the Texas Division of Emergency Management, 

the current statistics describing our impact across the state, and an updated closed 

captioning feature. 

The Orientation to the A&M System is required of all new employees to the Texas A&M 

University System. All applicable assignment rules are still in effect. No action is required. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Lesley 

Lesley Mizer | Learning Technology Consultant 

Division of Human Resources and Organizational Effectiveness 

1401 TAMU | College Station, Texas  77843-1255  

ph. 979.845.0083 | lmizer@tamu.edu | employees.tamu.edu/pd | tamus.edu/business/training/ 
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